


SA

BEDFORD TOWNSHIP BOARD MINUTES
8100 JACKMAN ROAD, TEMPERANCE, MI 48182
September 21, 2021 - 7:00 p.m.

PRESENT: Todd Bruning, Trustee
Paul Pirrone, Supervisor Joe Gore, Trustee
Trudy Hershberger, Clerk Craig Montri, Trustee
Krista Jandasek, Treasurer Rick Steiner, Trustee

ALSO PRESENT: Phil Goldsmith, Township Attorney

The Regular Meeting of the Bedford Township Board was called to order by Pirrone at 7:00 p.m.
followed by the Pledge of Allegiance and Prayer led by Logan Tisdale.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA - Motion was made by Steiner, seconded by Bruning to approve the
agenda as submitted. Motion carried on a roll call vote as follows: Aye: Steiner, Bruning, Montri,
Gore, Jandasek, Hershberger & Pirrone. Nay: none. Absent: none.

CONSENT AGENDA

The Consent Agenda contained the following items for approval and to place on file:

The September 7, 2021 Township Board Minutes;

The General, Savings, Pooled Funds and CD reports from the Treasurer;

The Revenue/Expense report and Balance sheet for the period ending August 31, 2021;
Motion was made by Steiner, seconded by Gore to approve the consent agenda as published.
Motion carried on a roll call vote as follows: Aye: Steiner, Gore, Jandasek, Bruning, Montri,
Hershberger & Pirrone. Nay: none. Absent: none.

PUBLIC COMMENT

JEFF _PAULI, MONROE COUNTY UNDERSHERIFF - reviewed the year-to-date stats
compared with last years stats and mentioned the Sheriff’s department would like to come
regularly to board meetings to answer questions and receive comments.

LaMar Frederick, 3254 Deer Creek — spoke in favor of joining TMACOG.

Gail Keane, 1056 W. Temperance — recommended joining TMACOG.

NEW BUSINESS

VOUCHERS FOR PAYMENT - Motion was made by Hershberger, seconded by Jandasek to
approve the following vouchers for payment: General Fund-$92,330.35, Fire District Fund-
$14,642.55, Police Fund-$211.90, Park Operating Fund-$3,560.12, Fire Equipment-$19,505.86,
Transit System Fund-$13,153.00, Library Operating Fund-$1,132.16, Enchanted Forest Debt-
$4,451.25, Canterbury Forest Debt-$1,483.75, Barbara Lee/Harmony/Etc.-$787.50, Downtown
Dev. Authority-$6,614.25, Sewer Operation & Main. Fund-$452,035.19 & Trust and Agency
Fund-$739.00 for a total of $610,646.88. Motion carried on a roll call vote as follows: Aye:
Hershberger, Jandasek, Montri, Gore, Bruning, Steiner & Pirrone. Nay: none. Absent: none.
APPROVAL OF SIX TAX LEVY RESOLUTIONS FOR THE 2021 TAX ROLL — Motion was
made by Jandasek, seconded by Bruning to approve the millage for the General Operating Levy
of 0.7686 mills as presented, to be levied on the 2021 winter tax roll. Motion carried on a roll call
vote as follows: Aye: Jandasek, Bruning, Gore, Steiner, Montri, Hershberger & Pirrone. Nay:
none. Absent: none.




Bedford Township Board September 21, 2021 page 2

Motion was made by Jandasek, seconded by Steiner to approve the millage for the Fire Operating
Levy of 1.7431 mills as presented, to be levied on the 2021 winter tax roll. Motion carried on a
roll call vote as follows: Aye: Jandasek, Steiner, Bruning, Montri, Gore, Hershberger & Pirrone.
Nay: none. Absent: none.

Motion was made by Jandasek, seconded by Bruning to approve the millage for the Transit System
Levy of 0.2388 mills as presented, to be levied on the 2021 winter tax roll. Motion carried on a
roll call vote as follows: Aye: Jandasek, Bruning, Gore, Steiner, Montri, Hershberger & Pirrone.
Nay: none. Absent: none.

Motion was made by Jandasek, seconded by Gore to approve the millage for the Police Levy of
0.3880 mills as presented, to be levied on the 2021 winter tax roll. Motion carried on a roll call
vote as follows: Aye: Jandasek, Gore, Montri, Steiner, Bruning, Hershberger & Pirrone. Nay:
none. Absent: none.

Motion was made by Jandasek, seconded by Hershberger to approve the millage for the Fire
Equipment Levy of 0.4920 mills as presented, to be levied on the 2021 winter tax roll. Motion
carried on a roll call vote as follows: Aye: Jandasek, Hershberger, Montri, Steiner, Bruning, Gore
& Pirrone. Nay: none. Absent: none.

Motion was made by Jandasek, seconded by Steiner to approve the millage for the Library Levy
of 0.2460 mills as presented, to be levied on the 2021 winter tax roll. Motion carried on a roll call
vote as follows: Aye: Jandasek, Steiner, Gore, Bruning, Montri, Hershberger & Pirrone. Nay:
none. Absent: none.

APPROVAL OF 2021 STREET LIGHT ASSESSMENT RESOLUTION — Hershberger stated
these are the streetlights in subdivisions and the cost is assessed to each property. Motion was
made by Hershberger, seconded by Jandasek to adopt the 2021 Streetlight Assessment Resolution,
as presented. Motion carried on a roll call vote as follows: Aye: Hershberger, Jandasek, Montri,
Steiner, Bruning, Gore & Pirrone. Nay: none. Absent: none.

APPROVE THREE VARIATIONS FROM THE DEVELOPMENT DESIGN STANDARDS
ORDINANCE FOR OUTDOOR OBSESSIONS, 6300 TELEGRAPH ROAD - Kris Benson,
Jacobs Architect explained that these storm water detention variations are being requested due to
the flat nature of the site and the shallow depth of the ditches. Motion was made by Steiner,
seconded by Montri to approve the variation for parcel 5802-101-055-00 from Article V 250.501
#2 — Storm Water Detention which states a storm water detention basin design per Monroe County
Drain Commissioners office. The applicant is requesting a variation from this requirement due to
the site being a previously developed commercial site with no storm water drainage system, the
approval for this variance must be granted by the Township Board and also must be approved by
the MCDC and the Township Engineer before final site plan approval by the Planning Commission
and referencing 250.1001 — Authority and Criteria for Variation and 250.1002 - Application
Requirements for Variation. Motion carried on a roll call vote as follows: Aye: Steiner, Montri,
Jandasek, Gore, Bruning, Hershberger & Pirrone. Nay: none. Absent: none.

Motion was made by Steiner, seconded by Montri to approve the variance for parcel 5802-101-
055-00 from Article V 250.501 #6 — Storm Water Detention which states a minimum of six inches
of freeboard must be maintained with a positive, non-erodible overflow capable of handling the
capacity of a 25-year storm, or larger storm event if determined to be necessary by the Township
Engineer. The applicant is requesting a variation to waive the requirement for the six inches of
freeboard as this site will drain to the roadside ditch on the east side of Telegraph Road and the
property does not have the kind of landscape for exact drainage to meet the current standard, citing
250.1001 — Authority and Criteria for Variation and 250.1002 - Application Requirements for




Bedford Township Board September 21, 2021 page 3

Variation. Motion carried on a roll call vote as follows: Aye: Steiner, Montri, Bruning, Gore,
Jandasek, Hershberger & Pirrone. Nay: none. Absent: none.

Motion was made by Steiner, seconded by Montri to approve the variance for parcel 5802-101-
055-00 from Article V 250.501 #7 — Storm Water Detention which states the minimum grade on
the bottom of the detention basin shall be one percent where feasible and when sodded. For paved
swales in basins, the minimum shall be four percent when feasible. The applicant is requesting a
variation to lower the required 1.0% slope of the bottom of the detention basin to 0.33%, due to
the flat grade of the site and the lack of roadside depth, and the detention basin bottom has been
designed at a lesser slope, therefore, we approve the variance for the property due to the grade and
the landscape citing articles 250.1001 — Authority and Criteria for Variation and 250.1002 -
Application Requirements for Variation. Motion carried on a roll call vote as follows: Aye:
Steiner, Montri, Gore, Jandasek, Bruning, Hershberger & Pirrone. Nay: none. Absent: none.
APPROVAL OF TOLEDO METROPOLITAN AREA COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT
(TMACOG) MEMBERSHIP - There was much discussion over whether the Township benefitted
from this membership, who would be willing to attend the meetings and the fact that it was not
included in this year’s budget. Motion was made by Steiner, seconded by Pirrone to table this item
indefinitely and maybe discuss it more during budget time. Motion carried on a roll call vote as
follows: Aye: Steiner, Pirrone, Jandasek, Gore, Bruning, Montri & Hershberger. Nay: none.
Absent: none.

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

Scott Garrity, 9238 Castlebury — requested board support to promote Indigenous People Day on
October 11,

LaMar Frederick, 3254 Deer Creek — spoke to the variances granted.

Gail Keane, 1056 W. Temperance - spoke to TMACOG membership.

REPORT FROM TOWNSHIP BOARD MEMBERS

Steiner — would like the Board to review and repost for sale the vehicles not being used and
mentioned a citizen would like the Board to consider a change in the Ordinance which only allows
two garage sales a year.

Montri — appreciates the way the Board deliberated on the TMACOG membership.

Gore — would be willing to consider a change to the garage sale Ordinance and he appreciates the
way this resident is going about requesting this change.

Bruning — wished everyone a nice weekend.

Pirrone — menttoned the first annual pet drive being held at the Pearl Albert Green Park sponsored
by the DDA on October 16" & 17™, the Fall Clean-up on Saturday at Indian Creek Park, the Boo
Bash being held October 30™ at the Pearl Albert Green Park and the American Legions Ida Post is
hosting a music show on September 25,

Jandasek — stated that if any resident needs help getting their house up to code, they should contact
her office as the Grant and Loan Committee might be able to offer assistants if they fall within the
income requirements.

Hershberger — mentioned the Grant Writing Committee sent emails to various Township boards
and committees seeking projects that would benefit from receiving a grant and let the Community
know that the Lions will be holding their White Cane event this weekend so please be aware while
driving through the intersections.




Bedford Township Board September 21, 2021 page 4

ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned at 8:20 p.m.

L

Trudy L. HershbeYger, CMC, MiPMC Nancy Gin
Bedford Township Clerk Deputy Clerk/Recording Secretary




Lo A
diford Towmnshijp Filre Depairimemnt

Fire Chief Adam Massingill
Assistant Chief Kirk Keane Fire Inspector Doug Steinman

09/27/2021

Board Members,

The department recommends appointing Lieutenant Robert VanKlingeren to the position of Full-Time
Firefighter/Paramedic beginning on 10/10/2021. Lt. VanKlingeren has been a paid-on-call member of
the department for six years and has over 20 years of experience in the fire service.

The appointment will replace Firefighter/Paramedic Donald Marsh. Firefighter Marsh has requested a
change from full-time to part-time status.

\
-

Respectfully,/

Adam Massingill

8100 JACKMAN ROAD TEMPERANCE, MI 48182 734-847-2359 FAX 734-847-2399



ord Township Fire

Fire Chief Adam Massingill
Assistant Chief Kirk Keane Fire Inspector Doug Steinman

09/27/2021

Board Members,

The department recommends appointing Zachary Solarek as a part-time member of the department.
Mr. Solarek has completed all conditions for appointment with the department. If approved, Mr.
Solarek would begin Firefighter training in late October as part of the Monroe County Fire Program.

Respectfully, -

= =

Adam Massingill

8100 JACKMAN ROAD TEMPERANCE, MI 48182 734-847-2359 FAX 734-847-2399



LC

JAMES S. JACOBS ARCHITECTS, PLLC

25 WASHINGTON STREET ¢ MONROE, MICHIGAN 48161 o (734) 241-7933

September 28, 2021

Bedford Township

8100 Jackman Road
Temperance, Michigan 48182
Attn. Trudy Hershberger

Re.: Interior Renovations for:
Bedford Township Fire Station #2
3445 Dean Road, Lambertville, Michigan 48144

Dear Trudy,

It is our recommendation to award a Contract to Van Tassel Construction
Corporation based on our review of the Bid information provided on September 21,
2021 and the subsequent post Bid review by our office.

After an interview and review of the Bid response, project costs, experience, and
timing of completion, it is our opinion that Van Tassel Construction Corporation
has provided a complete Bid and is the apparent lowest qualified Bidder. They
appear to have the experience needed to complete the job as specified within a
desirable timeline.

This recommendation is based on the consideration and acceptance of the proposed
Bid award of Five Hundred Eighty Eight Thousand Eight Hundred ($588,800.00)
dollars.

James S. Jacobs Architects, PLLC appreciates this opportunity to be of service to
you on this project. Should you have any questions, I can be reached by email at
jimj(@jsjacobsarch.com or by phone at 734-241-7933.

Sincerely,
JAMES S. JACOBS ARCHITECTS, PLLC

e

James S. Jacobs, ATA



MINUTES OF THE BID OPENING FOR INTERIOR RENOVATIONS OF
BEDFORD TOWNSHIP FIRE STATION #2 - 3445 W. DEAN ROAD

Present: Trudy Hershberger, Clerk Jim Jacobs, James Jacobs Architects
Nancy Gin, Deputy Clerk Kris Benson, James Jacobs Architects
Fire Chief Adam Massingill

Hershberger called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. on Wednesday, September 22, 2021.

Seven bids were received, each proposal contained the required bid bond, vendor statement of qualifications,
and familial relationship disclosure statement.

Bid Proposal  Performance Bond Days to complete

Mid-American Group $761,450.00 $17,133.00 120
8475 Port Sunlight Rd, Newport, MI

Cross Construction Group $628,000.00 $ 7,000.00 150-180
34133 Schoolcraft Rd, Livonia, MI

North American Construction Ent. $647,000.00 $ 6,290.00 175
22920 Industrial Drive East
Saint Clair Shores, MI

Spieker General Contractors $619,800.00 $ 4,000.00 not provided
2541 Tracy Road, Northwood, OH

Phoenix Contractors, Inc. $776,000.00 $ 7,000.00 240
2300 Bishop Circle East, Dexter, MI

Van Tassel Construction Corp $588,800.00 $ 8,831.00 150
P.O. Box 698, Sylvania, OH

The Delventhal Co. $778,000.00 $10,280.00 180
3796 Rockland Circle, Millbury, OH
Clerk Hershberger closed the bid opening at 10:10 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Nancy L. Gin, Deputy Clerk



"TA
BEDFORD TOWNSHIP

Memo:

To:  Township Board Members

From: Paul Pirrone

Date: 09-28-21

Re:  Appoint Joe Lampkowski Planning Commission first term ending
12/31/23

I am looking for the Board to appoint Joe Lampkowski to the Planning Commission
first term ending 12/31/23. Mr. Lampkowski is a graduate of Bedford Senior High
School and The Ohio State University. Mr. Lampkowski has over 20 years’
experience in the field of landscape planning, and construction. Mr. Lampkowski
is a business owner that understands how important it is to make good decisions
for Bedford Township. Over the last 20 years Mr. Lampkowski has had to deal
with municipalities and planning commissions for his line of work. He also
understands how important zoning and ordinances are to a community. In
addition, he has had to make presentations to various planning commissions and
review site plans. Mr. Lampkowski is a long time, Bedford Resident and serves on
no committees at this time. With Mr. Lampkowski’s critical thinking skills,
excitement for his community and willingness to serve makes him an excellent
candidate for the Planning Commission.



The Planning Commission consists of a Township Board member plus 6 members
serving 3-year terms.

The current members are:

Matthew Angerer — 2™ term ending 12/31/2021
Brad Helm — 15t term ending 12/31/2022

Joe Garverick — 2" term ending 12/31/2022
Pat Mahoney —1%t term ending 12/31/2022

Ron Fritz — 2" term ending 12/31/2023

Rick Steiner - Township Board liaison and voting member

Therefore, there is one opening.

The applicant Joe Lampkowski currently does not serve on any other
Board/Committee.

* Attached you will find 3 applications. NOT included are any applicant that
already serves on another Township Board/Commission, also NOT included is
any applicant which has been brought before the Board and the appointment
has failed. If you would like to view these applications, please refer to previous
board packets or contact the Clerk’s department.



BEDFORD TOWNSHIP
BOARDS, COMMISSIONS AND COMMITTEES APPLICATION

PLEASE INDICATE BY AN “X” IN THE BOX OF THE BOARD, COMMISSION OR COMMITTEE YOU ARE

INTERESTED IN SERVING ON.

[J BOARD OF REVIEW

[0 BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS

0 COMMUNICATION/MEDIA COMMISSION

O COMPENSATION COMMISSION

[J CONSTRUCTION CODE BOARD OF APPEALS
00 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

[0 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE

0 FIRE DEPARTMENT BOARD OF APPEALS
[J GRANT & LOANS COMMITTEE
L] GRANT WRITING COMMITTEE
0 GREEN INITIATIVES COMMITTEE
(0 HOUSING COMMISSION
[0 LEWIS AVENUE REDEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
O LIBRARY ADVISORY BOARD
PLANNING COMMISSION

1 FIRE DEPARTMENT ADVISORY BOARD OTHER

To o Lq,vak.owsll-»f 7“23“?—f
Name ' Date

2566 Wecst E rver Road.
Address

- S [l ' = P P -~
Phone Mobile h E-mail
EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

EMPLOYER TYPE OF WORK YEAR

Lamplowski busign, Lle [Lendsapy besigner/0oner] (Fub, 2021 - Proses
/4 43— L~ﬂ°ls¢4.lpg/ Co/y)ff‘g,‘}v [Le\,thsaq,'pq/ DQJS-BV\O/I‘ //aif:_ggmf'] (2'0’ 5 - 20211)
Landcar o Metwopk. D.r\«not:'m‘u?v bozsfjnwl"//{ooawn—l’ M”nq?,w:] (7/0” - 2015>

EDUCATION BACKGROUND

SCHOOL YEARS

The Obhus State (Univevsity [Bac“wlo{‘ D‘vjt‘cae/ [ z;ﬁ:ﬂf:ﬁ:‘_(%ool - 200,5)

Bedford Swrier fygh Sehool Coieloma] (1997 - 2091)

COMMUNITY SERVICE HISTORY

Have you ever attended a meeting of this board, commission or committee? X yes U no

Does your schedule allow you to attend seminars and workshops in order to increase the
knowledge and abilities needed to serve on the board, commission or committee on which you are
seeking a position? % yes QO no

RECEIVED

SEP 2 8 2021
BEDFORD TOWNSHIP
CLERK

If appointed, | have creative ideas to offer? Xlyes 0Ono



What knowledge do you have concerning the board, commission, or committee on which you are
Seek'ng a pOSItl0n7 —I—L&LL&M_“)_L“%&J af Plo,: -4.3 ( ;gmﬂa‘d's Sty <
in rvrveltiples muanierpm lities oo Sowo of the PLocUSSOS

,‘.f'_)dazv g —H-mounh fJi&f—m,LlaiL&z(cEeﬁiz_mmﬁ_(ﬁm_ﬂm oS w

Please explaln your mterest in the position for which you have applied. _j wennd 4o ggi

Mmoo 1nvalv,d—« In wy comm:n,/\—ul'v . th M}/ /L.nou)lWoLﬂy a,moL

ey perience . this Ip&sp‘hovx gives mae an oppor-hx.m%\p ) o&-. Fhoat

Describe your view of community service. I.ﬁi‘ = to niatla o zz;Egm,_,q nces i'n

+he comrumr i, ‘é‘v \JOMJ /)VU LN MS:rvj +ho *[‘L maS Udbb ‘oo /%rnd

’n hovb/v JAYSY) ‘z’"a bosvet P+ otbonr 'Qgg‘ﬁlql Hlot ra/Sl‘dlﬂz n Yol @ommum{
>

+ What qualmes do you possess that sets you apart from other candidates? 20+ years P

a—r\.oL o & . —F:ay’o‘u EvhmﬁlMMﬁ

4o lewW,‘A_j ComemafSsion < ool p"’aa)/lw)le) Sides pla

What is your assessment and vision for Bedford Township? 4< o, 379 Gucnala fien,
0“"2/51‘0me1£ 5 3010‘-'5:‘:,«-0(‘ Acus cﬂw%moz. A /o‘é- Sownra. &ogdt 2. SOMmeo v/

AMMMMMW&(. Z weowld [k, o

See Bod{‘f:ow’l, 3#«:14) S /0.1 a.,na@_ q:/na../v‘(' e tbh e, T o;/a,f’u)/a (i —7

OUr tnfrastructure,
%ﬂ/l V Si§nature

Additional comments:

"TA__G—M.R.. }1511 Lo Wo_.z/;‘pJqu‘u:_? &k}g cu,e'gtgc‘ el :é;,‘gm“ z fglbz z"'ég_:f'

‘@_)/_mk&wﬂwno& Y o olgdsf*?,a. T Com Strue o of St/
M%ﬂz_,eﬁgd'_vo%s s land Ip/q,m/u‘/zj; 2o£¢:%_e/fo. nea e ma.

and; g +hu's pas: Lt or 7‘ lova- 80./04"?2{'01
a.ma& MJam.ﬂL 4o hoves o ne )m«oa_xi/‘ Lo *Qad&mtgm@_@f_
it : - a/cvm ar Aa—zno o

o L\,ofv tlat oven looy.s et 41‘74 tle, Y¥h erypq;é»‘ofp 4o oo 4ha Gauu

PLEASE NOTE: VARIOUS BOARDS, COMMISSION AND COMMITTEES REQUIRE MORE THAN
ONE MEETING A MONTH, SITE VISITATIONS, AND ALSO MAY REQUIRE RESEARCH AND

VOLUNTEERING OF YOUR TIME.



RECEIVED

’ JAN 12 2021

BEDFORD TOWNSHIP BEDFORD TOWNSHIP
BOARDS, COMMISSIONS AND COMMITTEES APPLICATION

PLEASE INDICATE BY AN “X” IN THE BOX OF THE BOARD, COMMISSION OR COMMITTEE YOU ARE
INTERESTED IN SERVING ON. :

O FIRE DEPARTMENT BOARD OF APPEALS

O BOARD OF REVIEW 0 GRANT & LOANS COMMITTEE
[J BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS 0 GRANT WRITING COMMITTEE
o COMMUNICATION/MEDIA COMMISSION O GREEN INITIATIVES COMMITTEE
O COMPENSATION COMMISSION 0O HOUSING COMMISSION
[J CONSTRUCTION CODE BOARD OF APPEALS 0 LEWIS AVENUE REDEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
O bOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 0 LIBRARY ADVISORY BOARD
0] ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE ,E’kLANNING COMMISSION
O FIRE DEPARTMENT ADVISORY BOARD OTHER
VEVY
Name ! Date
*&44 B&ﬁ é&sﬂ L-A&
Address _ ' g
' A £ v
Phone Mobile E-mail D
EMPLOYMENT HISTORY
EMPLOYER TYPE OF WORK YEAR
o A" — - d - \
C\Va' wbd -I'V\L. \‘vul Eavirgw N 20 " r&:m")’

N\&vm\Vs'z S M‘nuv. Tt vé- Mu

-— YEARS
—tv\\;\v'ow\-i\ﬁ m Aty 1918
S - fto . 1499)

1982

COMMUNITY SERVICE HISTORY
Have you ever attended a meeting of this board, commission or committee? Xyes 0 no

Does your schedule allow you to attend seminars and workshops in order to increase the
knowledge and abilities needed to serve on the board, commission or committee on which you are

seeking a position? zfeei 0 no
i >

If appointed, | have creative ideas to offer? Wes Ono



seeking a position? _J_ SQV 4] &nn V1 g{&ﬁ .
285 ~9908, wirte ] Sevivnd Siran< as char.

ﬁse explain your interest in the posmon for which you ha\e applied.

vinrand Yo 5}.(_\4&6,&: an Q\EP-thVf)_&A -

Nemnboy oL "tl-_-a__AJ zumafs
Describe your view of community serwce £y L‘Q emenge_ Aaé
WJerMuvrM+ acd £5fuve

14 H\L
fucins
Y N B 1 o A -

What qualmes do you possess that sets you apart from other candrdales?

gxpagwg M Cw_J_ Enuov\ L4 Lot ﬂl% wgb_g_l_y &ngv o ke
gg&tfawx \Q V4 N\M' erNmy ul'\CM Sweg/t\ud-
V\f“?Q IS your assesshent an y sion or edior

“ng MTWNM% >

Mﬁ"&ﬂm »i
sdot Pl U

What knowledge do you have con erning the board, comeusswz or commlttee on which you are

7" Signature b~ T

PLEASE NOTE: VARIOUS BOARDS, COMMISSION AND COMMITTEES REQUIRE MORE THAN
ONE MEETING A MONTH, SITE VISITATIONS, AND ALSO MAY REQUIRE RESEARCH AND

VOLUNTEERING OF YOUR TIME.



RECEIVED

BEDFORD TOWNSHIP NOV 8 0 2020
BOARDS, COMMISSIONS AND COMMITTEES APPLIC AFHOND TownsHir

5
PLEASE INDICATE BY AN “X” IN THE BOX OF THE BOARD, COMMISSION OR COMMITTEE YOU ARE
INTERESTED IN SERVING ON.

0O FIRE DEPARTMENT BOARD OF APPEALS

O BOARD OF REVIEW O GRANT & LOANS COMMITTEE

0 BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS [J GRANT WRITING COMMITTEE

O COMMUNICATION/MEDIA COMMISSION OO0 GREEN INITIATIVES COMMITTEE

B COMPENSATION COMMISSION 0 HOUSING COMMISSION

0 CONSTRUCTION CODE BOARD OF APPEALS [J LEWIS AVENUE REDEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE

@ﬁDOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY [J LIBRARY ADVISORY BOARD
0O ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE @ B¥ PLANNING COMMISSION
0 FIRE DEPARTMENT ADVISORY BOARD OOTHER
Y. lamMar Trederick nfso(zoa0
Name s Date
515"? Mev Creelde Dy lAncbetovitle 4 +8eye
Address
Phone ' Mobile E-mail
EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

EMPLOYER TYPE OF WORK YEAR

EDUCATION BACKGROUND

SCHOOL YEARS
B5; MS; Jb LY L1875

COMMUNITY SERVICE HISTORY

Have you ever attended a meeting of this board, commission or committee? B(yes D

Does your schedule allow you to attend seminars and workshops in order to increase the
knowledge and abilities needed to serve on the board, commission or committee on which you are
seeking a position? pyes m

If appointed, | have creative ideas to offer? ¥ noQ



What knowledge do you have concerning the board, commission, or committee on which you are
seeking a position? X 1"""*‘*“1 Cownedomipn, = Sernved sn e wpast

Please explain your interest in the position for which you have applied.
H(.wve, wo—v'twc) feana o lu:kq-L )L w\cqbr o v A an s re Lafed R

CDW\.,M% A &P e,va,l—‘.m

Describe your view of community service.

V;\ I'M"C\'CVL;M-L' ,Jﬁ../ (‘;-meh ﬁu),u—-).u_. “A gL u“*w‘é% F‘Q}-'Pon‘al. l\.Lf,"l

What qualities do you possess that sets you apart from other candidates?
A\

What is your assessment and vision for Bedford Township?
\/M\v\ - \/{LQM‘D“— NLS[.‘):—ML. tlﬂ- Q"UU% &U'M—M""‘d‘ WL{"&-

ulmzm A

l\j Llw'v jhwt_

Signature

Additional comments:

PLEASE NOTE: VARIOUS BOARDS, COMMISSION AND COMMITTEES REQUIRE MORE THAN
ONE MEETING A MONTH, SITE VISITATIONS, AND ALSO MAY REQUIRE RESEARCH AND
VOLUNTEERING OF YOUR TIME.



BEDFORD TOWNSHIP

8A

8100 JACKMAN ROAD, TEMPERANCE, M| 48182

APPROVED PMT. REPORT THROUGH 10/05/2021

CODE

TOTAL

101 GENERAL FUND pg. 1-2 $37,915.42
206 FIRE DISTRICT FUND pg.2-3 $64,463.15
207 POLICE FUND pg. 3 $63.33
208 PARK OPERATING FUND pg. 3 $712.23
211 FIRE EQUIPMENT pg. 3 $901.21
271 LIBRARY OPERATING FUND pg. 4 $4,391.24
494 DOWNTOWN DEV. AUTHORITY pg. 4 $1,440.00
590 SEWER O & M FUND pg. 4 $4,009.31
701 TRUST & AGENCY FUND pg. 4 $4,945.73
Grand Total $118,841.62




B

Memorandum

To: Township Board
From: Jodie Rector
Date: October 5, 2021

Re: Sunrise Windows-Combination/Restriction Agreement
Parcel # 58-02-035-010-31 & 58-02-035-069-05

Attached you will find a copy of the proposed Combination/Restriction Agreement
for Sunrise Windows. An application has been submitted for Site Plan Approval to
increase the size of the structure and parking area (submitted plan included-not yet
approved). The additional required parking area to serve the entire main structure
1s proposed on a separate parcel located the south side of Enterprise, Parcel # 58-02-
035-069-05.

The Planning Department is requesting the Township Board to approve the
combination/restriction agreement in order to combine and restrict later separation
of parcel 58-02-035-010-31 & 58-02-035-069-05. The applicant has reviewed,
approved and signed the agreement. Once this agreement is approved by the
Township Board, the agreement will be recorded and the applicant will continue to
move through the Site Plan approval process (Planning Commission).

Thank you-

Jodie Rector



COMBINATION/RESTRICTION
ON SEPARATION OF REAL PROPERTY

THIS RESTRICTION ON SEPARATION OF REAL PROPERTY
("COMBINATION/RESTRICTION") is given in favor of the Townsh d, a
Michigan general law township and municipal corporation, whose address 1 @ N
Township Hall, 8100 Jackman Road, Temperance, Michigan 48182, by the owngg of/~
two lots or parcels, or part lots or parcels, (in this case PARCEL “1” and PARCEL
“2”), in order to combine and restrict later separation of said PARCEL “1” and
PARCEL “2”, and is dated as of the last to execute this
COMBINATION/RESTRICTION among the Township of Bedford and the Owner.

WHEREAS, Sunrise Windows, LLC (“Owner”) whose address is 200 Enterprise
Drive, Temperance, Michigan 48182, is the fee title owner (“Fee Title Holder”), of the
following described real property, situated in Bedford Township, Monroe County,

Michigan, more fully described as follows:

PARCEL 1

See Legal Description attached hereto as Exhibit 1.
PARCEL 2

See Legal Description attached hereto as Exhibit 2

WHEREAS, both PARCEL “1” and PARCEL “2”, are under common title ownership,
both as to legal and equitable title; and,;

WHEREAS, PARCEL “1” and PARCEL “2”, are adjacent to one another; and,



WHEREAS, Owner has made application to, and received approval
Township of Bedford under the Bedford Township Land Division Ordin
PARCEL 1 and PARCEL 2 for one business purpose; and

WHEREAS, for one reason or another and because of separation by a platted street,
and in particular the Laws of the State of Michigan and/or the Ordinances of the
Township of Bedford Township, the legal description of PARCEL “1”, and PARCEL
“2”, cannot presently be merged to form one single legally described lot or parcel of

record; and;

WHEREAS, the Owner hereby represents and warrants that, there is no land contract,

mortgage, and /or lien encumbering PARCEL 1 OR PARCEL 2; and

WHEREAS, the Township of Bedford has conditioned its approval for the
combination of PARCEL “1” and PARCEL “2”, upon this
COMBINATION/RESTRICTION being properly executed and recorded;

NOW THEREFORE, Owner hereby covenants and agrees, and the Township of

Bedford approves and accepts, as follows:

1. That this COMBINATION/RESTRICTION shall be recorded at the Monroe
County Register of Deeds Office, and shall be a covenant and restriction upon
PARCEL *“1” and PARCEL “2”, and shall run with the land and be binding upon all

heirs, personal representatives, successors and assigns.

2. Atsuch time as the condition prohibiting the merger of the legal descriptions of
PARCEL “1”and PARCEL “2”, into one single legally described lot or parcel of
record is eliminated, the legal descriptions of PARCEL “1” and PARCEL “2”, shall be
merged into one single, legally described lot or parcel of record. The then owner of,
PARCEL “1” and PARCEL “2”, agree to promptly take the necessary steps and

execute the appropriate documents to effectuate the merger of the legal descriptions



for PARCEL “1” and PARCEL “2”, when and if the condition prf

merger is eliminated. The Township of Bedford is authorized but not

PARCEL “1” and PARCEL *“2” as one single legally described lot or parc€l o

at such time as when the condition prohibiting the merger is eliminated.

3.. PARCEL “1” and PARCEL “2”, are never to be owned, partitioned, sold,
conveyed, transferred, assigned, mortgaged, encumbered, or disposed of other than

together and in their entirety, and never apart from one another.

4. For as long as PARCEL “1”and PARCEL *2”, remain in compliance with this
COMBINATION/RESTRICTION, the Township of Bedford is authorized to consider
PARCEL “I"" and PARCEL “2", as one zoning or building lot/parcel for purposes of
administering the Township of Bedford Zoning Ordinance, Building Code and any

other Township rule, regulation and/or ordinance.

5. The Owners covenant and agree for themselves and their successors, assigns,
trustees, and personal representatives that ownership of combined PARCEL “1” and
PARCEL “27, shall not be severed for any reason whatsoever (except as may
otherwise be provided for in this instrument) and in furtherance of said covenant the
Owners irrevocably covenant and agree that if either PARCEL “1” or PARCEL “2”, is
separately encumbered by a mortgage and/or lien (tax or otherwise) that falls into
default and is thereafter successfully foreclosed upon, the Owners shall transfer and
convey all of their right, title and interest in the non-foreclosed severed parcel to the
foreclosing party, and /or a bona fide purchaser approved by the foreclosing party and
the foreclosing party and/ or bona fide purchaser may relay upon this recorded
instrument to judicially enforce the combined transfer and/or conveyance of PARCEL
“1” and PARCEL “2”, or alternatively, a court of competent jurisdiction may by court
order cause the transfer of ownership required herein, to prevent the parcels from

being separated.



6. This COMBINATION/RESTRICTION shall not be dischari gl__gr
without prior written authority from the Township of Bedford, and a ak V&/\
Township Board approval. The Township of Bedford may unilaterally discharge this
COMBINATION/RESTRICTION by executing and recording a document, which
discharges this COMBINATION/RESTRICTION. Any modification shall require the
recording of a document, which is executed by the Township of Bedford, and the then

owner of, and the then other interested parties in PARCEL “1”, and PARCEL “2”.

discharge or modification shall not be effective without said prior written Bedfo

7. This COMBINATION/RESTRICTION has been authorized by action of the
Bedford Township Land Administrator under authority of the Bedford Township
Board and the Bedford Township Land Division Ordinance. It may only be discharged
or modified as authorized by further action of said Bedford Township Board. The
Bedford Township Board, may authorize the discharge or modification of this
COMBINATION/RESTRICTION for any reason the Bedford Township Board,
deems appropriate. Upon authority being granted as provided for above, the
Administrator, or in the absence of the Administrator, then the Township Supervisor,
Clerk or Treasurer, shall execute this COMBINATION/ RESTRICTION, and/or any
discharge or modification, on behalf of the Township of Bedford.

8. The Township of Bedford may require a title search or title insurance to assure
common ownership and absence of a land contract, mortgage and/or lien which is not
common to both PARCEL “1”, and PARCEL “2”, before executing this
COMBINATION/RESTRICTION, which the Owner agrees to provide and pay for in

advance.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties having an interest as hereinafter indicated have
hereunto set their hands as follows, the date of the last to sign to be the date of this

COMBINATION/RESTRICTION.



ND 2

PARTIES IN INTEREST FOR R
FEE TOTLE HOLDER-OWN

Date of Execution q -32-3\

SUNRISE WINDOWS, LLC.

By: e
Carl Will, CEO
STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss.
COUNTY OF MONROE )

‘&'
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 20 day of August, 2021 by
Carl Will, the Chief Executive Officer of Sunrise Windows, LLC., the Fee Title Holder-

Owner for both PARCEL “1”, and PARCEL “2.

ﬂ/mu (L —

UM E. MMaN\Notary Public

Channing E. Eisenmani
Notary Public
State of Michigan

lemse




TOWNSHIP OF BEDFORD

Date of Execution

SIGNED BY:
TOWNSHIP OF BEDFO@
By: S 2N
o
Its: Bedford Township Super ) ¥4
STATE OF MICHIGAN L=
) g
) ss.
COUNTY OF MONROE )
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of , 2021
by and , the Bedford Township Supervisor and

Clerk, representatives for the Township of Bedford, a Michigan general law township

municipal corporation, on behalf of the Township.

, Notary Public

Monroe County, Michigan

My Commission Expires:

Acting in the County of Monroe
PREPARED BY and RETURNED TO:
Patricia G. Lyden, Esq.
Lyden, Chappell & Dewhirst, Ltd.
3309 Quail Hollow Drive, Suite E
Lambertville, M1 48144

When Recorded, Return to Bedford Township, Land Division Administrator and Bedford
Township Planning Department, 8100 Jackman Road, Temperance, MI 48182
DOCUMENT PAGES-Document consists of six (6) pages in total.

BEDFORD TOWNSHIP REPRESENTATIVE-Jodie Rector: Bedford Township

Planning/Zoning Coordinator



F W B, INC. Professional Registered Surveyors: Ohio

5225 Secor Road, Toledo, Ohio 43623 - (419) 473-1491, Fax (419) 4

A. Ray Jones, P.S. (OH) Consultant:

David A. Andrus, P.S. (M) Frederick J. Berning, P.S. P\‘ i
April 24, 2019 ’

X Y

Sunrise Windows
Parcel 02-035-010-31

Part of the Southeast ¥% Section 35 Town 8 South, Range 7 East, Bedford Township,
Monroe County, Michigan:

Commencing at the East % comner of said Section 35 (K-12) currently defined by a brass
plate in monument box and recorded in LCRC Liber 3, Page 428, also defining the
centerline of Crabb Road;

thence South 02 degrees 27 minutes 55 seconds East on the East line of said Southeast
Y% and the centerline of Crabb Road a distance of 390.53 feet to Point of Beginning;

thence continuing on said East line and centerline South 02 degrees 27 minutes 55
seconds East a distance of 64.40 feet to a point;

thence South 88 degrees 19 minutes 24 seconds West a distance of 1306.20 feetto a
found concrete monument, passing a found drill hole in a concrete gutter at 33 feet;

thence South 88 degrees 24 minutes 24 seconds West a distance of 1 313.63 feet
(recorded as 1313.56) to a found concrete monument;

thence North 01 degrees 47 minutes 27 seconds West a distance of 430.17 feet (recorded
as 430.11) to a found Freels capped iron bar #16056:

thence North 88 degrees 33 minutes 23 seconds East a distance of 1938.31 (recorded as
1938.64 per Parcel 02-035-010-30 and 02-035-010-00 combined distances) to a set
capped iron bar;

thence South 01 degrees 26 minutes 43 seconds East a distance of 358.59 feet
{measured and recorded as) to a found %" iron bar;

thence North 88 degrees 25 minutes 28 seconds East a distance of 682.95 feet to Point of
Beginning, passing a found %" iron bar at 649.95 feet.

Containing 20.029 Acres Gross

0.048 Acres Right-of-Way
19.981 Acres Net

Bearings are based on East line of Southeast % Section 35 and centerline of Crabb Road
being South 02 degrees 27 minutes 55 seconds East.

Recorded documents used in this document:

02-035-010-00 Liber 1673, Page 0024
02-035-010-30 Liber 2899, Page 440

Prepared by:
00000000,
m ACOF Mic
David A. Andrus P.S. &.\;\* R/
Professional Surveyor No. 40155 o DAVID A. ‘71
g_/o_z/ * ANDRUS
Job. No. 17-023 | o DAND

%; SURVEYCR

&
. No. ;&
%%‘;, 40155

et



